
 
 
 
 
  
 
 

 
 

February 4, 2020 

 

 

 

TO:      ECONOMIC MATTERS COMMITTEE 

 

FROM:     ASSOCIATED BUILDERS AND CONTRACTORS 

 

RE:      H.B. 123- LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT- WAGE HISTORY 

   AND WAGE RANGE 

 

POSITION:     OPPOSITION 

 

 

Associated Builders and Contractors (ABC) opposes H.B. 123 which is 

before you today for consideration.  The bill would require the employer to 

provide on request to an applicant, the wage range for the position which 

the applicant is seeking.  The bill would prohibit an employer from screening 

or considering an applicant or determining an applicant’s wages based on 

the applicant’s wage history and from seeking wage history for an applicant. 

 

H.B. 123 will increase the need for changes in the advertising of 

employment opportunities.  Businesses will also amend their internal 

documents to reflect the prohibitions included in the bill.  As noted in the 

fiscal note, the legislation may prolong the hiring process by not being able 

to confirm the wage history until after an offer has been made to the 

applicant.  We believe current protections are adequate and that H.B. 123 is 

not needed. 

 

On behalf of the over 1,500 ABC business members in Maryland, we 

respectfully request an unfavorable report on H.B. 123. 

 

     Robert Zinsmeister, Director 

     Government Affairs 
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Additional representation by: 

Harris Jones & Malone, LLC 
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